AGENDA
FACULTY SENATE MEETNG

1 October 1996

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

27 September 1996
Members of the Faculty Senate

Marvin Margolis, Secretary

SUBJECT: Meeting of the Faculty Senate 1 October 1996, 4:05-5:45 p.m.
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Chryst Hall, Room 210
Minutes of the 17 September 1996 meeting
Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Report of the Student Senate President
Reports of the Administrative Officers
Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committee
Special Reports of the Faculty Senate Committees
Faculty Emeritus
Proposed Courses and Programs
Two meetings to challenge courses:

CSCI140: Discrete Structures, a new four credit hour nonGeneral Education course to be first
offered in the Spring of 1997 if approved.

CSCI240: Computational Models, a new four credit hour nonGeneral Education course to be first
offered in the Spring of 1997 if approved.

CSCI270: Computer Architecture, a new four credit hour nonGeneral Education course to be first
offered in the Spring of 1997 if approved.

One meeting to challenge course:

PSCI412: Constitutional Law: "Civil Rights and Civil Liberties, a new three credit hour nonGeneral
Education course to be first offered in the Spring of 1997 if approved.

Faculty Senate Elections

Senate will continue its annual elections for open positions on senate committees. Among other
positions, senate needs to fill a nonschool position that expires in 1997 on the Noonan Fund
Committee. It also needs to elect a chairperson of the Academic Policies Committee whose term
excpires in 1997.



